Cape Light Compact JPE
Executive Committee &
Governing Board Meeting

DATE: Wednesday. June 13,2018

LOCATION: Cape Light Compact Oftices — MV Conference Room
261 Whites Path. Unit 4. South Yarmouth

TIME: 2:00 = 4:30 p.m.

AGENDA

2:00 PM Open Session Vote on entry into Executive Session pursuant to M.G.L. ¢. 30A 82 Ha)10
I i I 8

to discuss trade secrets and confidential. competitively-sensitive or other proprictary
power supply information: potential vote related to the Cape Light Compact 2019 and
beyond power supply program portfolio (renewable encrey generation and Renewable
Energy Certificates ("RLECT) contracting).: and 1o review and approved Executive
Session Minutes
RETURN TO OPLN SESSION
Public Cominent
Approval of Minutes
Chairman’s Report
Fiscal Report. Peter Cocolis
Overview of DPU 13-122 Eversource Grid Modernization Plan Decision. Jelf Bernstein
2017 Energy Elficiency Program Term Report Presentation. Briana Kane
Administrator’s Report:

I. September Board Meeting
2. Potential Vote on Administrator's Duties during Vacation

Board Member Update (Reserved for Updates on Member Activities the Chair Did Not
Reasonably Anticipate Would be Discussed — No Voting)



Dralt Minutes subject to correction. addition and Committee/Board Approval

Cape Light Compact JPE
Governing Board and Executive Committee
Open Session Meeting Minutes
Wednesday, May 9, 2018

The Cape Light Compact JPL: Board of Directors and Exeeutive Committee met on Wednesday. May 9. 2018 in
the Martha's Vineyard Conference Room at the Cape Light Compact JPE Offices at 261 Whites Path.
Yarmouth MA 02664 at 2:00PM.

Present Were:
1. David Anthony, Secretary. Barnstable
Peter Doyvle. Barnstable Alternate
Robert Schofield. Executive Committee, Bourne
Colin Qdell. Brewster
Peter Cocolis. Executive Commitiee, Chatham
Brad Crowell. Dennis
Fred Fenlon, Lastham
Ronald Zweig. Vice-Chair. I-almouth
Martin Culik. Orleans
. Thomas Donegan. Executive Commitiee, Provincetown
. Leanne Drake. Sandwich
. Richard Elkin. Wellfleet
. Sue HMruby. West Tisbury — By phone
-Joycee Flynn. Chair. Yarmouth

oL Lo D

% N o

Ll 1D —

& o= 52

4=

Absent Were:

Michael Hebert. Aguinnah

Timothy Carrofl. Chilmark

Robert Hannemann. Duke’s County

Paul Pimentel. Ldgartown

Valeric Bell. IHarwich

Wayne Taylor. Mashpee

Richard Toole, Executive Committee. Qak BlutTs
Jay Grande. Tisbury

Jarrod Cabral. Truro

RN I

=N La

5=l Gl

Members/Alternates
Physically present: 13
Present by phone: |

Legal Counsel:
Jeifrey Bernstein. Esq.. BCK Law. P.C.

Staff Present:

Austin Brandt. Senior Power Supply Planner
Briana Kane. Planning and Evaluation Manager
Joanne Nelson, Comptroller



Draft Minutes subject to correction. addition and Committee/Board Approval

Lindsay Henderson. Senior Energy Elticiency Program and Marketing Analyst
Magaie Downey. Administrator

Margaret Song, C&I Program Manager

Melissa Allard, Senior Administrative Coordinator

Public Present:
Lisa Coedy. Yarmouth

Joree Flynn called the meeting to order at 2:03 M. Joyee Flynn recognized Sue Hruby of West Tisbury who
was remotely participating because physical attendance at the meeting would be unreasonably diflicull.

Open Session Vole on endry inlo Executive Session pursuant (o MLG.L., ¢. 30A §8§21(a)(3) to discuss
matters below, to return {o open session:

I. Trade seerets and confidential. competitively-sensitive or other proprictary posver supply information
and determine whether it is appropriate to release any portion of confidential contract provisions.
Potential Vote

Jovee Fivirar 2:03 PAM moved 1o enter into Excourive Session pursuant to MGL Chaprer 30240 $21cay 10 10
discusy trade secrets, confidential and competitivelv sensitive informeation relative to pricing exhibits of
Comparct poswer supplv contract s

Jovee Flhvoan declared that an open session may have adversely affect the Cape Light Compact's abiline to
concduct husiness in relation to other entities making, selling ov distributing electric povwer and energy, The
soverning Board will returin to Open Session at the conclusion of Executive Sesston. Seconded by Robert
Schoficld

David Anthony Barnstable Yes
Robert Scholield Bourne Yes
Colin Odel! Brewster Yes
Peter Cocolis Chatham Yes
Brad Crowell Dennis Yes
Fred Fenlon FFastham Yes
Ronald Zweig Falmouth Yes
Martin Culik Orleans Yes
Thomas Donegan Provincelown Yes
Leanne Drake Sandwich Yes
Richard Elkin Welllleet Yes
Sue Hruby West Tisbury Yes
Joyee Flynn Yarmouth Yes

Motion carried in the affirmative (13 -0 0)

At 3:27 PM. Jovee Flyvim asked for a motion to end executive sexsion, moved by Thomas Donegan, seconded hy

Richard Elkin,

| David

| Anthony

| Barnstable

| Yes




Dralt Minutes subject o correction. addition and Committee/Board Approval

Robenrt Schofield Bourne Yes
Colin Odell Brewster Yes
Peter Cocolis Chatham Yes
Brad Crowell Dennis Yes
FFred Fenlon Eastham Yes
Ronald Zueig Falmouth Yes
Martin Culik Orleans Yes
Thomas Donegan Provincetown Yes
Lcanne Drake Sandwich Yes
Richard Elkin Wellfleet Yes
Sue Hruby West Tisbury Yes
Joyvee Flynn Yarmouth Yes
Motion carvied in the affirmative (13— ()

PUBLIC COMMENT:

Lisa Coedy thanked the Compact for all the work they do o reduce emissions. She asked that the Compact
support offshore wind and was attending the Board Meeting in hopes of hearing a commitment to higher

additionality.,

APPROVAL OF MINUTES!

The Board considered the April 11. 2018 Meeting Minutes. David Anthony stated that the minutes should be

amended as the last vote total should equal 16 and reflected as such.

Rohert Schoficld moved the Board to accept the minues as amended, seconded by Colin Odell,

David Anthomy Barnstable Yes
Robert Schofield Bourne Yes
Colin Odell Brewster Yes
Peter Cocolis Chatham Yes
Brad Crowell Dennis Yes
Fred Fenlon Eastham Yes
Ronald Zweiy Falmouth Abstained
Martin Culik Orleans Yes
Thomas Donegan Provincetown Yes
Leanne Drake Sandwich Yes
Richard Elkin Wellfleet Yes
Sue Hruby West Tisbury Yes
Joyee Flynn Yarmouth Yes
Motion carried in the affirmative (12 -0 - 1)

CHAIRMAN’S REPORT:




Draft Minutes subject to correction, addition and Commrittee/ Boad Approval

Jovee Flynn congratulated the work Board Members have been doing to assist their towns in becoming a Green
Community. and to make them greener and more energy efficient. She thanked Margaret Song for her part in it
all. Joyee Flynn asked that Board Members come up with thiee 1o four fafl meetings or events the Compact
should participate in.

Fiscal REPORT, PETER COCOLIS:

Peter Cocolis stated that the operating budget is in good shape.
Thomas Donegan asked if'the Compact is saving money since it has separated from the Barnstable County.
Magzie Downey replied that she would ook into it and is planning on putting together a report a year afier

being separated from the Barnstable County o compare a {ull year's worth of expenses side by side.

ENERGY EFFICIENCY PROGRAM:

1. Vote to Approve S270,000 for Barnstable High School

Margaret Song has been working with Barnstable FHigh School on updating their stage lighting. She stated that
stage lighting is very complex and expensive. However, LED pricing is coming down in this arca. Martin Culik
asked il this is something Board members should mention to schools in their town. Margaret Song stated that
the Board could do so to sce il'anything has changed since the last time the Compact has visited the schools.
With more outside groups also using these school auditoriums. there is an increased need o update the lighting.
David Anthony showed support for the Barnstable High School because they are constantly looking for ways to
hecome more energy etficient. Ron Zweig stated that the cost for maintenance would also go down due to the
LD bulbs being cooler and therelore equipment wouldn't warp.

Marviin Cudik moved the CLCIPE Board of Directors yote 1o approve an tneentive of up to S2 70,000 for stage
lighting for the Burnstable Tigh School’s Knight Auditorivan, The Compact Administrator s authorized and
directed 1o take all actions necessary or appropriate to implement this vore, and to exceure aind deliver afl
doctments as may be necessary or appropriaie (o implement this vote. Seconded by Thomas Donegan.

avid Anthony Barnstable Yos
Rabert Schafield Bourne Yes
Colin Odell Brewster Yes
Peter Cocolis Chatham Yes
Brad Crowell Dennis Yes
IFred Fenlon I-astham Yes
Ronald Zweig Falmouth Yes
Marlin Culik Orleans Yes
Thomas Donegan Provincetown Yes
{_canne Drake Sandwich Yes
Richard Elkin Welllleet Yes
Sue Hruby West Tisbury Yes
Joyee Flynn Yarmouth Yes

Motion carvied in the affirmative (13 - 0 - ()




Draft Minutes subject to correction. addition and Committee/Board Approval

UPDATE ON MARKETING, LINDSAY HENDERSON:

Lindsay Henderson handed out flyers to the Board for the dehumidifier wrn-in events coming up in June tor
them to put up. There is a promotion starting May 14" until June 15" where customers receive a $100 rebate
when they recycie their old residential sized refrigerators or freezers. Also. the Compact is sending out
posteards to seasonal resiclents to get them thinking about signing up for energy assessmeats on their home and
in June the Compact will be partnering with a Brazilian radio station to promoie encrgy assessments.

ADMINISTRATOR'S REPORT:

1. Speaking Points for Updating the Towns® Selectmen

Maggic Downey handed out speaking points to the Board Members o share with their Board of Selectmen to
give them an update on what the Compact has been doing.

2. Update on 2017 Energy Efficiency Term Report

b=

Maggie Downey stated that the staft'is working on the 2017 term report. which will be filed June 8th.
3. FAQ on Compact Pension and OPEB Liabilities

Muaggie Downey advised the Board stated that the FAQ's were dralied by our auditor and Joanne Nelson and it
will be posted on the Compact’s website.

4. 2017 Audit Starting June 11"

Maggie Downey stated that the auditors will be coming to the Compact’s office soon. She noted that the 2017
audit will require coordination with Barnstable County as they were providing linancial services to the Compact
for the first half o 2017, She is unsure of the date they will be done but will let the Board know. Once
everything is complete. the auditors will then present the information at a future meeting.

5. Vote to Authorize and/or Ratify the Compact’s Treasurer’s Establishment of a Line of Credit and
Letter of Credit with Rockland Trust for the ISO New England Forward Capacity Markey and
Potential Renewable Energy Certificate

Maggic Downey stated that the language of the vote was put together by the bank and legal counsel. Ron Zweig
asked if'it 1s proper for Rockland Trust to provide these credit lacilities. Maggie Downey answered that it is
because they oversce the Compact's funds. Richard Elkin asked if it is going to cost the Compact for the letter
of credit. Maggic Downey answered that it would be a $20.000 annual fee and will come out of the energy
efficiency budget because the letter of credit is required by ISONE to participate in the Forward Capacity
Market (FCM). Ron Zweig asked i we have done this before. Maggie Downey stated that the Compact has not.
Martin Culik moved the CLCIPE Board of Directors vote to (i) ratify the CLCIPE Treasurer's application for a
Line of Credit and Letter of Credit in the amount of $2.000.000 witlt Rockland Trust for the purpose of posting
a form af financial assurance as required by the Independent Svstem Operator of New England (ISONE) as part
of the CLCIPE participation in the ISONE Forward Capacity Market (FCM), and for posting a form of
Sfinancial surety for potential Renewable Energy Certificate (REC) contract, (i) authorize both the CLCIPE
Treasurer and Compact Administrator to jointly execute the following documents and instruments related to the



Dralt Minutes subject to correction. addition and Committee/Board Approval

Line of Credit and Letier of Cred: ta) Loas Agreement, thy Accownt Pledge and Security Agreement (Cash
Collateral), ad ey Commercial Promissory Note,

The Compact Administrator s anthorvized aid divected (o take all actiom necessary or appropriate to
aplement this vote, and to execute and deliver all documents as may he necessary or appropriate 1o implement
this vote. Sceonded by Rohere Schofield.

David Anthony Barnstable Yes
Robert Schofield Bourne Yes
Colin Qdell Brewster Yes
Peter Cocolis Chatham Yes
Brad Crowell Dennis Yes
Ired Fenlon Lasthaim Yes
Ronald Zweis Falmouth Yes
Martin Culik Orleans Yes
Thomas Donegan Provineetown Yes
[.eannc Drake Sandwich Yes
Richard Elkin Wellfleet Yes
Sue Hruby West Tisbury Yes
Jovee Flynn Yarmouth Yos

Motion carvied i the affivmative (13 -0 - 0)
Brad Crowell and Sue Hruby left the meeting at 4:20.

ADJOURNMENT:

Mation 1o adjorrn made at -4:20 P moved by David Anthony, seconded by Peter Cocolis,
Respectiully submitted,
Melissa Allard

LisT OF DOCUMENTS AND EXHIBITS:
» Meeting Notice / Agenda
» BCK Law Document
e April 11. 2018 Drait Mecting Minutes
o 2018 Operating Budget Report
» 2018 Energy Efticiency Budget Report
o Agenda Action Request: Proposed Incentive for Barnstable High School Retrofit Project
o ['AQs on Cape Light Compact IPL Pension and Other Post-Employment Benelits (OPEB) Liabilities
» Agenda Action Request: Ratily Treasure’s Establishment of Line of Credit and Letter of Credit for Cape
Light Compact JPE
¢ Recycle Your Dehumidifier Flyers




Cape Light Compact JPE
2018 Operating Fund 001
Budget Report

As of May 31, 2018

REVENUE
OPERATING FUND CY18-TRANSFERS IN

OPERATING FUND CY18-INTEREST INCOME
TOTAL REVENUES

EXPENSES
OPERATING FUND CY1B-ADVERTISING (FOWER SUPPLY)

OPERATING FUND CY18-AUDIT FEES

OPERATING FUND CY18-BANK FEES

OPERATING FUND CY18-BUILDING RENOVATNS/FURNITU
OPERATING FUND CY18-COMPUTER EQUIPMENT
OPERATING FUND CY18-CONTRACTUAL

OPERATING FUND CY18-CUSTODIAL SERVICES
OPERATING FUND CY1B-FINANCIAL SOFTWARE SYSTEM
OPERATING FUND CY18-FOOD SUPPLIES

OPERATING FUND CY18-GROUP INSURANCE
OPERATING FUND CY18-IN STATE TRAVEL

OPERATING FUND CY18-INSURANCE

OPERATING FUND CY1B-INTERNET

OPERATING FUND CY18-IT SERVICES

OPERATING FUND CY18-LEGAL SERVICES

OPERATING FUND CY18-MEDICARE

OPERATING FUND CY18-MISC FRINGES

OPERATING FUND CY18-MISC RENTALS

OPERATING FUND CY18-OPEB LIABILITY

OPERATING FUND CY18-OUT OF STATE TRAVEL
OPERATING FUND CY18-OUTREACH/MARKETING SERV
OPERATING FUND CY18-PAYROLL SERVICES
OPERATING FUND CY18-POSTAGE

OPERATING FUND CY18-PRINTING

OPERATING FUND CY18-PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT
OPERATING FUND CY18-RENT

OPERATING FUND CY18-RETIREMENT

OPERATING FUND CY18-RETIREMENT LIABILITY
OPERATING FUND CY18-SALARIES

OPERATING FUND CY18-SALARY RESERVE
OPERATING FUND CY18-SHIPPING/FREIGHT
OPERATING FUND CY18-SOFTWARE LICENSES
OPERATING FUND CY18-SPONSORSHIPS

OPERATING FUND CY18-SUBSCRIPTIONS

OPERATING FUND CY18-SUPPLIES

OPERATING FUND CY18-TELEPHONES

OPERATING FUND CY18-TREASURY SERVICES
OPERATING FUND CY18-UNPAID BILLS

OPERATING FUND CY18-UTILITIES

TOTAL EXPENSES

CHANGE IN NET POSITION

Budpat
Amount

848,765.00
0.00

848,7685.00

§5,000.00
41,250.00
500.00
4,500.00
5,000.00
54,500.00
4,438 00
£.250.00
§,500.00
19,750.00
16,000.00
10,600.00
2,700.00
5,000.00
263,660.00
2,080.00
7,090.00
5,000 00
7,100.00
1,600.00
15,000.00
1,500.00
26,000.00
12,500.00
5,000 00
22,500 00
35,447.00
5,300.00
141,780.00
5,60000
500.00
3,750 00
35,000.00
5,500.00
2,500.00
6,540.00
5,000 00
2,000,00
40000

848,765.00

000

Actual
Amount

424,382 50
20,764.35

445,146.85

11,926 15
612 50
0.00
61597
000
28,107.00
1,419.84
2,700.00
463814
6,510.29
5,753.45
0.00
1,218.40
53.68
157,998.52
690.13
67.43
1,078.62
0.00

0.00
2,619.00
1,145.50
2,843.19
4,628.23
0.00
8,375.00
0.00

0.00
47,596.76
0.00
49.98
0.00
26,301.00
5,456.40
24.37
1,572.97
1,508.25
0.00
202.50

328,761.27

116,395.58

424,382.50
(20,764.35)

403,618.15

73,073.85
10,637.50
500.00
3,884.03
5,000.00
26,393.00
3,018.16
3,550.00
861.686
11,279.71
10,246.55
10,600.00
1.481.60
4,946 32
105,661.48
1,369, 87
7.02257
3,921.38
7.100.00
1,600.00
12,381.00
354.50
23,156.81
7.871.77
5,000.00
13,125.00
35,447.00
5,300.00
94,193.24
5,000.00
450.02
3,750.00
8,889.60
360
2,475.63
4,867.03
3,493.75
2,000.00
187.50

520,013.73

Remaining Remaining
Amount

%

£0.00%

85.97%
94.56%
100.00%
86.31%
100.00%
48.43%
68.01%
56.80%
15.67%
57.00%
64.04%
100 00%
54 B7%
98 93%
40.07%
66 50%
99 05%
78.43%
100.00%
100.00%
82.54%
23.63%
89.06%
62.97%
100 00%
£8.33%
100.00%
100.00%
66.43%
100.00%
0.00%
100.00%
24 85%
0.07%
99 03%
75.95%
69.88%
100.00%
49,328%

61.27%



sunaa pareod 1oeduroy) Jy3dry ades,

810Z/€1/9
"bsq ‘urajsuiag |\ £aay39(
:Aq pojuasald

I9PIO ZZT/T2T/0ZT-ST '"N'd'd
NOILLVZINYIJAON dIido



3K

82 BCK LAW, P.C.

Background of
Grid Modernization Investigation

e 2012: DPU opens investigation (p.p.u.12-76)
- Begins stakeholder process
- CLC participated in meetings, submitted comments

e 2014:D.P.U.12-76-B Order

- required distribution companies to submit grid modernization
plans (“GMPs") in separate proceedings

- Notably, required proposals for universal Advanced Metering
Functionality (“AMF”) deployment

e 2015: GMPs submitted (later modified)
- Eversource, National Grid and Unitil propose vastly different plans

e 2017: Adjudicatory proceedings commence after long delay
- CLC participated as a full party (testimony, briefs, hearings)



'dIND 92INn0S.19AY 9Y3 ST uoneuasald SIy3 JO SNJ0,]

ssuifly A103e[ngdal aaninj Jo a[NPayds pue Malaal -
UONeZIUIdpowW pLI3 10] AI19A0I31131S0D -
SJUDUIISIAUI 9SO} 0] pale[al SoLIjaW -
(syuswysaaul Joy3o pue ‘Surdej-prig
‘SUTDLJ-I9UWI0ISND) SJUSUIISIAUI UOIBZIWIDPOUW PLIY) -
'Soruedwod uonnNqLISIp JL1D3[
92113 [[e Aq s[esodo.ad passaippe Jsp.iQ oy,

I2PIQ JO MIIAIIAQ |

"J'd ‘MY MD8EE

A 0d



BCK

a2 BCK LAW, P.C.

Customer-Facing Investments
Advanced Metering Functionality (1 of 2)

e Distribution Company Proposals

- Included AMF deployment (to varying degrees), associated back office
upgrades, and customer engagement strategies.
- Eversource proposed a limited opt-in AMF program.

- Eversource customers required to commit to Basic Service to receive an
advanced meter.

e No Customer-Facing/AMF investments were approved.

- Rejected Eversource’s opt-in proposal.

- Delayed AMF deployment at least 3 years, will be subject of new
investigation.

- Rejected Eversource and Unitil proposals to restrict AMF deployment to
Basic Service.

e DPU noted significant increase in customers on competitive supply in recent
years.
o The Compact strongly opposed this proposal by Eversource.



‘UOIJBS1ISOAUI MAU 10 BpUdSE U0 pade[d -

‘A1ddns
aAnnadwod uo siswoisnd £q uonednaed 03 JaLLIeq
B 91Ba.JD P[NOJ sanssI walsAs sul[iq punoj ndq -

‘posodoud a.1am 53500 apeaddn Jolew - swalsAS gurfrg

‘sjuswing.re 9saty) spew sanaed 18y10 Yym uole D) <

‘paltoddns
10U pue pame[J a.19M SI]LWNISI JS0I S, 90INOSIIAT -

‘9PIM-9]B]S S1S0D UOI[[Iq §'T$ -
Ndd 1oj paynsnl Ajus.aind Jou J\V Jo sijouag /1509

(z 3o Z) Aeuonoun, SULI3IBJA PIJURAPY
SJUDUIISIAU[ SUIIE]-I2W0)ISN)

2d ‘MY D8ER

04



BCK

a1 BCK LAW, P.C.

Customer-Facing Investments
New Investigation (1 of2)

DPU ordered New Investigation on AMF
How can AMF be deployed in a cost-effective manner to benefit all
ratepayers?

» DPU remains persuaded that AMF is required to achieve grid
modernization objectives.
» This aligns with the Compact’s position in 15-122.

» Alternative technology solutions without retiring existing AMR?

» DPU needs some certainty of the “wide adoption of dynamic pricing
products from the competitive supply market” to go forward with AMF
deployment.

* “A high level of participation in dynamic pricing, such as TVR, is
needed to maximize the benefits of customer-facing technologies
as a growing number of the Companies’ customers receive
competitive supply.”



suonelWI] WwalsAs sulfjig «

aredn.aed
03 sxa1jddns sAnnedwos 10] [EO1IILID BIEP J9WI0ISND 0] SS9y <«

Ad91ens
SS3JJk BlEP 9pIM-9]e]s ULIoJIun Jo Juawdo[asag e |

Juswagesua Jo [9A3] Y31y Siawolsnd peduwion «

dnou8 pajasie;
e se 3oedwo) ay) .10J pajed0Ape AUOWIIS) Aoumo(] 9188ey <«

sdno.s payasdie; 0y juswdordap JINY e

JuawAordap JINV ul uonegda.asse
[edorunw pue Ajddns saanneduwod jo uoisnpuy e

(z30 Z) uonesSnsaAu] MaN
SJUDUIISIAU] SUIIB-IaUWI0}SN)

Od ‘MY D9 EE

A0d



DK

i BCK LAW, P.C.

Grid-Facing Investments

DPU approved most grid-facing investments

Pre-approved three-year spending budget/cap for
distribution companies

» $143 million for Eversource (e.g., distribution management
systems, VVO, advanced sensing, overhead automated
feeder reconfiguration, etc.)

Focus on storm resiliency

Rejected Eversource’s remote circuit fault indicator
investment based on Compact arguments



'(30edwo) ayy £q pand.ie se) pajielap Apusyjnsul
se s[esodo.d yusuwfo[dap pue Juswdo[aaap ‘Yodesasal pajda(ay e

‘uoneziulapow pLi8 ul sdais 3xou SULIDPISUOD Ul
Da8eIaAs] A][nJ, aq p[noys [ppow Lousyyye AS1ous ayj pajels Ndq e

‘(1939w ay3 puryaq ueyy Joyied
UI21SAS UonNQLIISIP 9yl U0 2Jam SJUSUNSIAUIL) Aousdlyje AS1aus
J8N0.IY) SJUSUIISIAUT WOS 1240031 03 [esodouad s nrup paaley e

'(s198pnq paziioyne-a.ad ur papnjour)
sjuswSaAUl Sure)-pLis 10j sue(d A11Indas1aghn) pasolddy e

SJUDUWIISIAU] I3Y1(Q |

"2'd ‘MVT MDA EE

04



BCK

&2 BCK LAW, P.C.

Metrics

e DPU approved some metrics, but found metrics
need more work.

e Companies to file revised metrics by August 8™,
- Stakeholder process to review

e Metrics performance will not be subject to
financial penalties.



AI3A023.1 1500 SUD00[-pIeM.IO0] Paldalay e

JJLIE]
Ul 1030, UONIRZIWISPOIA PLID Y3noay) AI9A009Y e
NZ O palelal-powx ﬁﬂm [elusaoUl pue SJUsW1S9AUl

[earded Jo £19A009.1 pajadae] SUIMO[[e WSIURYIaUI
SuI[IDU0d3I B YIM J1a3oets [eaided paserday -

SJUSUIISSAUT UOIIBZIUISPOW PLIS JO AISA0DI.
1500 pajadiel Joj aisinbataad JNV pareurualq -

:A19A029.1 1S0D UO SIap.Io
snotaaxd 03 sagueypd [eyuswepunj sapewr Jq e

AJSA023Y 1S0)

Od ‘MY MD8ER

04



BCK

58 BCK LAW, P.C.

Future Grid Mod Regulatory Filings
G S SR ) e

Companies must file:

e Forward-looking plans:
- 3-year short-term investment plans (next plan due July 1, 2020)
- 5-year strategic grid modernization plans
- How will Companies make measurable progress towards grid
mod objectives?

e Grid modernization annual reports (April 15t each year)

e Term Reports (every 3 years)
- Adjudicatory proceeding

- Whether each Company properly implemented pre-approved
investments



'SI9LLIE( SE SWalSAS Sul[[Iq AJ1[IIN JO UOIIUS003Y e
‘Ajddns aAlInadwon 10j Ssadde ele(] e

'(AINV paresiel)
joedwo) 10y £iuniioddo Juedyiugis e S1 UOIeS1ISSAUI MAN e

‘(s1a11ddns aannadwod 10J sSadok eIEP
AL/ ANY ul sastjddns sannadwoo jo uoisnpul QuawAojdap JNV
01 JULUIWWIOD “8'9) U0IaIIp pouw pLI8 uo adendue] [BIO1JaUayg e

'S0.1J

'‘pa1adie] suretal
Jis1afedajel spasnydessely Jo %001 29 10u Aew yuswifojdag e

JuswAordap IV 1emofs Juawho[dap JINV [[NJ WLIS1-1LIOYS ON e
-SUO0")

J9P.IQ JO sU0)/soad

Od ‘M D EER

04



BCK.

SaBCK LAW, P.C.

Impact of CLC’s Participation

e Notably, the Compact can take direct credit for the Order
addressing competitive markets and rejecting Eversource’s remote
circuit fault indicators investment proposal.

e Shared credit for attacking Eversource’s cost-benefit assumptions.

e Rejection of Eversource’s opt-in program, which was strongly
opposed by Compact.

o The Compact highlighted problems with Eversource’s billing

system. (Based on that, Eversource will not be making expensive upgrades to its
billing system simply to accommodate opt-in basic service customers).

e Shared credit in DPU rejecting the Companies’ R,D&D proposals.



ssuljy/suerd A1oje[ndal uoneZIWISPOW PLIS a1ning Jo Malrdy e
sse20.4d 1apjoyayess ul unedpnred puswwosst - SOLIBN -
sgurqi aouerduon e

uonedpnaed H) puswiwodad Ajsuons -
uonesnsaAu] MaN e

[eadde 10j Suljy puswwiodal J0U pIp g -

[eadde .10y paty L.red ou ‘g7/0¢/S anp D[S 03 [eaddy -
SS920.1d [eaoddy e

SaNSSI [ednpadodd 0M) U0 UCIIOJ B PI[J 3JINOSISAT -
UONEIaPISU0I3. 10j SUI[l pUaIOdal 10U PIp 0g -

81/0¢/S anp UOIIEISPISU0IDY 10] SUONOJ -
SS920.4J Juawlaeda( e

sda)g 1XoN

D'd ‘MY ADEER

A0d



8107/21/9

: o .-__u.:.. ..Hsl..n-ﬂ. .H. e

aining Abiau3 131i0Ws v piomoy iayiabos buiyiom

ﬁem__;“mﬁ_,_ae%

wﬁ,!i,

¥

}oday jent

- .

mc_wmw_\,_ Emom m Em>o.w ﬁ.,m@_




QTN7/7T/A0

Jo3enajea-sanusjeainba-sed-asnoyuaa B/ABiaua faoi-eda mmm//sdiy,

1e9A 3UO Ul $152.404 "S™N JO SAJIJe / /€€y Aq palaisanbas uogue) —
pawnsuod jou auljoses Jo suoj|es 668‘SYT‘y —
1eaA auo 10} peod 3Y] WOy Sied ggg‘/ Sulnoway —

1«01 JUS|BAINDD aJe SSuIneS o
SaJnseaw Adualdl}Jo Ul Pa1SaAUI TS AIDAS 10) PIABS L7°CS e

svd @41 Aq
s3|l} ue|d Aduad1yj3 Adiau3g JesA-¢€ paiyl oyl sI 8T0Z — 9T0T e

uoildnpoiluj




8102/¢1/9

€5¢'90¢ jelol
T4 A4 8unysi 1994s
8/ T 13D
G9/'6 9WIOJOU|[-MOT
805 ‘89T [elluapISay
S1aWo1sn) Jo JquinN| sse|d Jawo3isn)

S19WO0IsSN) /T0T




anjep Aladouad paseasou| e
aoueuaiuiel uawdinb3/3uilysi] pasnpay e
S$1S0D) J9M3G/I91BAN PIINPIY e
(S13IN) s1oedw| ABuau3-UON
(suedoud ‘seo |eanieN ‘|1Q) SBUIAES [oN] e
{(Sg3IN) sujauag 214323|3-UON e
sloedw) 214109|3-UON e
UOISSIWISUBL| PUB UOI1RIBUDL) AYIDIIIDD|T e
$1S0) POPIOAY e
SSUIABS 21103|F o

= S}lijouog

QTnz/7T/0



810Z/71/9

LTt 867991 86t S05°€95°86 $ | BOETOT'VES |ejoL
w'e t0S‘TLT SP9'ET TEV'TLL'62 S | STOBPTE S 18D
68T 6€0'9T 8887 G8E‘9TT’'s S| TeL'8T8’T S| 2wodoul-mo
T4 986'84¢ 7S6°EE 689'65S‘€9 S | TOO'STT 2TS |elauapisay
| BNy
95°¢ £22'156 608°LS 86T'TVC'0ET $ | POZ'9EC 2V S jelol
68°C [ST'TEE 8ET’LE £2890SLS S | TPE'9TT'STS 182
ST 612'8T 0SL'T L6Z'V80'TT S | 9T6°09FY S| Swodul-mo]
1€C LL'T0T 126'8T €L0°'0S9'T9 S | Z¥E'889'2TS |eluapisay
pauue|d
— s3uines ssulnes e {(198png exe)
YMIAI BLay [ YMIN [enuuy 5350 Vd
s}nsay Alewwns Z10z Pedwo) Y3 ade)

S}|nNS9y LT0¢




QTn7/7T/09

s3uneg sBuineg
YMIN BRI YA [enuUY e
%0
%01
4
%0€
wop O
lenuapisay -
]
2
%0s 5
—
=4
a
%09 B
504
SW0IU|-Mm0o7
%08
()
%06
%001

pedwo)
3yb1 ade)

S3uINeS g S1JaUIG 101I3S /10T




97 17T e S8€ TZE SSE  8TE  09F 5T ¥Jf 01|0ju0d
¥885 N9 6Ty NET9  AE6P  I6Z  AL6T  AZ9T  A99T | {uUmAl) sBulaes awiniayl

A65 1917 TS AES 109 A8 A6 b T4 AST (UMW) sBuines [enuuy
WNEPTS | NGBS  WIBS  INESTS WSETS NZOTS 965 NG9S  INBES sjjsusy
W/PS WYES  INLZS  WSBES  WLES  WIZS  IN9ZS LTS TS sainjipuadx]

[ L0z 90 ST0z w10z €I0Z  ZW0Z TI0Z 0107

(2 o G PNk DA - R SR i

uosiiedwo) 810Z-0T0z 12edwo) 3ydig ade)

e uosiiedwo) £10¢ — 0T0C

810¢/21/9



1Pd'80°90°8T0T 121 1VNI4 10day-Ieap-ue|d
-£T0C-212/90/810¢/speo|dn/iua1uod-dm/wod upa-
BUPI2U 3UISUSAM I9SQSGEUZD/IT//N6RYLTAIE//:d11Y o

}10dau ||n} 2y pul} 01 49YM

eTnz/7T /0



e
Aquinnaf
Barnstable

Bourme
Brewster
Chatham
Chilmark,

Dennis -

Dukgs
Couuty

Lastham
Edgartown
Falmouth
Farwich
Mashpee
Oak Bluffs
Orleans
Provincetotvn
Sandwich
Tisbury
Truro
Wellfleet
West Tisbury

Yarmouth

Agenda Action Request
Cape Light Compact
Meeting Date: 6/13/18

Cape Light (/]
Compact =

o

Authorize Briana Kane to Execute Specific CLCJPE Documents

REQUESTED BY: Maggie Downey

Proposed Motion(s)

I move the CLCJPE Board of Directors vote to authorize Briana Kane to execute all CLCJPE
invoices, Accounts Payroll Warrant and staff payroll documents from Friday June 29
through fuly 13, 2018.

The Compact Administrator is authorized and directed to take all actions necessary or
appropriate to implement this vote, and to execute and deliver all documents as may be
necessary or appropriate to implement this vote.

Additional Information

The Compact Administrator will be on vacation starting Friday, June 29, 2018 and will return to
the office on Monday, July 16, 2018. Authorizing Briana Kane to execute these documents will
altow for the continuation of operations in the Administrators absence.

Record of Board Action

Motion by: Second by: # Aye | #Nay | # Abstain Dispositio






